


Best regards

Buckinghamshire and Surrey Trading Standards
Consort House, 5-7 Queensway, Redhill RH1 1YB
Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
Are you ready for Brexit? https://euexit.campaign.gov.uk/

From:  
Sent: 08 June 2020 10:42
To: @jti.com>
Cc: @jti.com>
Subject: RE: Menthol reimagined
Hello ,
Thank you for sending me this information.
IF the low level of flavouring does NOT give rise to a noticeable characterising flavour then
the product is in all likelihood compliant. How that is tested I'm not sure.
Am I permitted to share this information with DHSC and get some insight from them about
how a characterising flavour maybe assessed / tested ?
Best regards

Buckinghamshire and Surrey Trading Standards
Consort House, 5-7 Queensway, Redhill RH1 1YB
Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
Are you ready for Brexit? https://euexit.campaign.gov.uk/

From: @jti.com] 
Sent: 05 June 2020 16:37
To: @surreycc.gov.uk>
Cc: @jti.com>





Regulation 15 of The Tobacco and Related Products Regulations 2016 (the TRP Regulations)
prohibits the production and supply of cigarettes or hand rolling tobacco with a “characterising
flavour”. Characterising flavour is defined as “a smell or taste other than one of tobacco which (a)
is clearly noticeable before or during consumption of the product; and (b) results from an additive
or a combination of additives, including, but not limited to…menthol...”
Obviously we have received a number of queries about these products.
Please could you explain to me how they achieve a menthol flavour and how these comply with
the legislation.
Many thanks for your help.
Kind regards

Buckinghamshire and Surrey Trading Standards
Consort House, 5-7 Queensway, Redhill RH1 1YB
Phone: 
Mobile: 
Email: 
Are you ready for Brexit? https://euexit.campaign.gov.uk/

This email and any attachments with it are intended for the addressee only. It may be
confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you have received this email in error please notify the sender or postmaster@surreycc.gov.uk
The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and cannot be taken as an expression
of the County Council's position.
Surrey County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing mail. Whilst every
care has been taken to check this e-mail for viruses, it is your responsibility to carry out any
checks upon receipt.
Visit the Surrey County Council website
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